## **Innes Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> September 2019, at Garmouth and Kingston Golf Club, at 7.00 p.m.

Present:	Mr S Anderson Mrs D Brown Mr P Fitch Mr J Mackie	Chair
In Attendance:	Mr T Cattanach Mr A Clarke Mrs M McLennan Mrs A Milne Cllr S Morrison PC Robson Mr R Robertson Mrs G Stewart	Minute Secretary Moray Council Police Scotland
Apologies:	Cllr D Bremner Cllr M Macrae Mrs A Speake	Moray Council Moray Council

Minute	Discussion	Action
	The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for attending.	
1	Apologies	
	As noted above.	
2	Police Report	
	PC Robson reported on activities within the Innes Community Council area over the past month.	
	Concerns were raised over the following issues: quad bikes using Lossie Forest, parking in St Andrew's Road, Lhanbryde, speeding vehicles in Garmouth, Lhanbryde and Urquhart, a vehicle revving its engine for long periods in the car park, Station Road, Lhanbryde and also use of the same area as an authorised camping site by a motorhome. PC Robson took note of these concerns.	
	She left the meeting.	
3	Moray Council Report	
	Cllr Morrison advised that the Council's budget process for the next	

		,
	financial year had started.	
	The Scottish Government had agreed to fund the replacement of the bridge in Lossiemouth, which will then be managed by Lossiemouth Community Trust.	
	She went on to say that the Councillors had received a report on the roll out and savings brought about by the installation of LED street lighting.	
	An internal consultation on new management structures for the Council had been undertaken, and a report would be going to Full Council in October.	
4	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 6 <sup>th</sup> August 2019 were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by Mr P Fitch and seconded by Mr J Mackie.	
5	Matters Arising	
	RIVER SPEY AND GARMOUTH BEACH – USE BY CAMPER VANS – It was noted that an e-mail had been sent to Camper Contact and Savilles have put up signs. GARMOUTH AND KINGSTON AMENITIES – COMMUNITY HUB – No further update on this item. It is hoped the community hub could become a collection point for Moray FoodPlus.	
6	Treasurer's Report	
	In the absence of the Treasurer no report was available.	
7	Planning Matters	
	MARCHFIELD – A planning application had been lodged for quarrying of building materials. It is believed this could be a retrospective application. It was agreed that Mr Fitch would investigate further and liaise with the Secretary. LAIGH HILL – The Enforcement Officer has been out five times, and will be keeping the site under inspection. TENNANT ARMS, LHANBRYDE – The new shop will open on 27 <sup>th</sup> September 2019. MOSSTODLOCH ROAD/GARMOUTH ROAD – Improvements are being undertaken near the Primary School.	PF/JM
8	Corskie Farm	
	Cllr Morrison advised that Cllr Bremner has this matter in hand, and it was agreed that the Secretary should write to the Roads Department.	JM

9	Garmouth and Kingston Defibrillators	
	Mr Robertson provided information on the defibrillators in Garmouth and Kingston and advised that signage was required to indicate where they are sited.	
	It was also hoped to provide additional units to be sited at the Golf Club or village hall and outside the Café.	
10	75 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of VE Day - 8 May 2020	
	Cllr Morrison advised that Moray Council have started looking at celebrations for this event.	
11	Merchant Navy Day	
	The Secretary reported that the Northern Divisional Commander had attended the raising of the Red Ensign, together with the Sea Scouts. Thanks were noted to Mr C Dunbar for organising this.	
12	River Spey and Kingston Beach	
	Updates were provided by Mrs McLennan and the Secretary in respect of this item.	
13	Locality Management Groups	
	The Minute Secretary advised there were two of these Groups, one for East Moray and one for West Moray. Their emphasis is on Children and Families, and she agreed to circulate the presentation she had received.	АМ
14	Correspondence/Consultations	
	All correspondence and consultations had been circulated to members.	
	The Minute Secretary urged ICC to respond to the Conversation Paper on participatory budgeting.	JM
15	Other Business	
	POST BOX – GARMOUTH – Concern was raised about people parking in front of this and the difficulty it was causing to users, particularly disabled people. VILLAGE HALL – GARMOUTH – The Hall Committee is looking to refurbish/rebuild this facility. GARDENING SHIELD – This had been won by a resident in Jocky's Loan, COMMUNITY LUNCH - LHANBRYDE – The next Community Lunch is to be held on 25 <sup>th</sup> September 2019 between 12 noon and 2.00 p.m.	

	in the Community Centre in Lhanbryde. All welcome. This event is a partnership project between Lhanbryde Community Challenge and Moray FoodPlus.	
16	Next Meeting	
	Tuesday 1 <sup>st</sup> October 2019, at 7.00 p.m., in Lhanbryde Community Centre.	
	Mr Fitch submitted his apologies.	